

To: Ed Williamson
E-Mail: edward.l.willaimson@lmco.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: May 15, 2001

Subject: Requested frequencies

Message:

I spoke to Claude Wells and he recommended that I contact you directly. The modification to the existing license requests 2700-6000 MHz. This range overlaps existing bands on the license as well as other Aeronautical bands. For example the 2700-2900 MHz band is designated for Aeronautical use. If you need to use the whole range from 2700-6000 MHz then you will need to coordinate with the local FAA office before we can grant your request. Otherwise we will have to dismiss the application. The FAA contact number for your area is 718-712-8343. If you want to discuss this further I can be reached at 202-418-2456.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 15, 2001 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1361